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Dear Dv, Cohen,

Thanks for your note and the oheck for the rest of the eorying.
AsNu'vembamyhcaui-butincmyouhawnot-thesmtohﬂanngmm&
forthegthhubem:lelnaduntuthnmth.Thomiaﬂmcn'sbela‘heddiacm
of an addiiional 10,000 pages of mind-bending reocrds. The subcooudttee says it needs +his
tme to g0 over them prior to = hearing, modwes= now pet for the 20th,
! I understand it also claims that what it has examined leads it to believe those
the staff has questioned were not fully truthful, informative or both.
i T Vashington Post did uot report thise I understand the N(lMces did. The rost did
have a story on the White/Fiull filem found 4n the college near Ssn Francises,
Isﬁnhawmmfmthommthemmmum.lthinkam
tohlofa.ow;um.I'nnotpuahedtoolmmmm‘tlmhmqmemhapmbm
to me and bscause I stay toc dusy without those recowds. If you want toobtaln them by
another way let me lmow. If not when I get them I'1l rrovide sopios, as T will also with
‘ the newest 10,000 op whatever part they disclose. I did ask my lawyer to phone them and
ukahoutthianwmtstmmlhn‘mthemtahnﬂl.Inumhaw'_llandlthinkthat
witn an Inqulry theyAli provide copies.
My beliaf is that when the LA part of this whole story comes out the fans will %e
i  overloaded,
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